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OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL

 County of Allegheny

ROOM 119 ( 436 GRANT STREET( PITTSBURGH, PA 15219

PHONE (412) 350-6490 ( FAX (412) 350-6499

M E M O R A N D U M

TO:      
John Brooks, Chair 

Guy Mattola, Vice-Chair


James Dodaro, Esq.



Joan Ellenbogan, CPA



Catherine Getchell



Jeffery Letwin, Esq.



Charles Martoni



Richard Taylor, Esq.

FROM:

John Mascio, Chief Clerk






DATE:

July 13, 2006
SUBJECT:
Approved Legislation
At the Regular Meeting of Allegheny County Council held on July 12, 2006, Council passed a Motion (enclosed) urging the Port Authority Board of Allegheny County to vote against the North Shore Connector Project if the final project does not include both the Convention Center Line and Community College of Allegheny County (CCAC), or if the project cost exceeds $381 million, requesting further information from the Port Authority, and establishing the policy of the Council on appropriating funds for the North Shore Connector Project.

The Motion passed by a vote of 10-3, with Council Members Burn, Caldwell, Cleary, Fawcett, Finnerty, Frazier, Macey, Martoni, Robinson and Fitzgerald voting yes; and Council Members Drozd, Gastgeb and Rea voting no.

Council Members DeFazio and Nerone were not present for the vote.

Your attention to this Motion is requested.
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